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Arthur Ssehs %o Paul %echs, on the coocssion of Chauncey

3tiliman's desth (selsotinns), September 9, 1926

I ¥now how you must have [felt asbout “tiliman's deasth,

e waa very fond of you, I was ot Durand and Wellss 1in

Ygris one week after he died, and he told me he had selected

oight piectures te present to you on his returan, At least to
be sent to New York for you to choose from. I am wondering
what he d1d for the Fogg in his will, He's o grest loss to

Hapvard,
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Prom 3eal Harbor, August 1L, 1929

Dear Mr, “gehal

HBoth my sister and I enjoyed  rea'ly having Mr. Barr here
for two days. WYe liked him Sremendously and found him most
sympathetic in every way, I 1like his point of view and his
idsas of what o modern museum of srt should be, I also feel
that he not only has good taste but good judgment,

‘® tplked 8 11ttle about the set-up of the museum from a
purely business po'nt of view, Of courme, Mr, Barr has had very
1ittle experience ‘n thia, and I have had none at a'l., Tt would
help me very much Indeed If you would be good enough to write
me whst business system the Foms Museum has worked ont,

Mr. Goodyear wrote me that the Huseum would like to have
me continue as tr-asurer, It would help me very much indeed 1if

T eould have some advice on the subject, I am opening an

account with the Bankers Trust Company for the Museum, which cannot

ne d rawn on until the Yuseum 13 {ncorvorated in Septembar, but
I will pay any small bdlla thsat come along, snd then relmburse
myself later.

The questions that I should 1ike moat to have solved are!
who sre to 0X the billae? a1l the director be given a certaln
gsum each month with which to pay the smaller bills? are the
chegks tote signed by 'ne or two persons? what system of book-

x eeping would be best? When should Mr, Rorr's salarv begin, and

ig the amoun definitely decided, and who +111 authorize the

payment of 1t2
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Sadns

fugust 14, 1929

4npther quaestion we thought of: would 1t be advisable
to approsch Mr, Heckacher to donate us a spsce in his bdbullding
as his contribution to the work?

I 4on't happen to tnow of anyone who knows Mr, Heckscher.
Have you any sugzgestions in this? Ia Shere any chance of youwr
being up in this part of the world this summer? S3incerely,

Abby A, Rockefellsr
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August 20, 1929, 3achs to Mps, Rockefeller at Jeal Harbor, Maine

Ngar Mrs, Rocksfeller:

I appreciate your Interesting communicstion of the 1lith
inst, I'm delighted to hear that you enjoyed the vis!t from
lp, Barr and that you ind him sympanthetie., I also appreciate
his point of view and his ideas of what a modern museum of art
should be, and I have every confidence that we have ¢ osen the
right man and that he will develop a2dmirably if we are reasonably
patient.

I'm delighted 5o hear that you are to continue ss ftreasurer.
I think you and Mr, Berr will find an excellent guide and counsellor
in the business matters in Mr. Goodyear on his return. 3Since,
howevaer, vyou pul certain questions to me, I sm glad to answep
them specifically, aub Ject to change and modif ication by Mr,
Uopodyear upon his return,
(a) (fegarding the billls, it would seem to me that they ought
to be OK'd by the tpeasurer and by Mr, Harr,
(b) I cortalnly belleve that tle director ocught to be given a
moderate sum each month with whieh to pay petty office expenses.
(e) It would seem %o me, oxcept for these petty expensas, all

gheoks ought to be aigned by only one person, and that is by

you as treasurer,

(@) I strongly advise, in view of Mr. Barr's very limited

business experience, that a system of bookkeeping be Installed by

a firm of publlc sccountan's who will gi'e Harr the necessary
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Aug. 20, 1929, Sachs to Mrs, Rockefeller -2-

simnle instructiona., T'm not sure, but I'm i{nelined to belleve
that the Pirm of Le2rand, Ross %roa, »nd Wontgomery m!ght as
an set of frie-ndship parform this serviece frse of charge, as 8
contributien to our enterpriase, If authorized by the woard to
éc so, I shall be glad to apnrosch one of the partmers of the firm,
(&) T am quite sure that the amount of ¥p, Rarr's salary has
been definitely decided, Howsver, that fs informstion that you
esn bast securs from Mr, Crowninshield, in Mr, Goodysar's absence,
and he will no doubt tsl) you also when Mr. Berr's salary should
beg'n and who will authorize the payment of 1it,
(£) T thin¥ Mr. Orovninshield is the best person %o answer your
questln regarding the advisability of approsching Ep, Heckscher
to donate us space in h's building as his contribution te the
wor, I am not personally acquainted with My, Heckacher and have
hed no hsnd 1n the renting of the space, which, s I explained,
has been done by Mr. Goodysar and My, Crowninahleld,
(o) It 1s possiblae, but not likely, that Mra, 9echs end I
may motor through Maine next weel, as we nlanned to a tart on a
11ttle holiday a week from yesterday, If we do get %o Hatne,
1 shsll %elephone to you to learn whether vyou are home and care
to have a further tallk with me about the variogs mat ters that
you write asbout, With kind regards, sincersly yours,

PJ3

p. 3. Thank vou for gsending me the 11st of nameas of the peonle

who've contributed, I note that the sctual pledges have not been

peceived from Messrs Lehman and Bartlett, and that you are not
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Aug. 20, 1929, Sechs to Mps, Hockefeller - 3 -

sure that Mp. Bartlett will pledge for the second year, It

seems %o me quite In order to send both of these people a

P ledge card with a 1ittle riendly note. I'm glad to hand you

enclosed my own pledge,
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August 21, 1929, te Pran't Crowninshield from Ssachs

Dear Mr, Crowninshioeld:

After diotating 2 letter %> you this morning, T received
8 telegram from Mps, Poocksfeller reading as follows: " Niss
Blisa and T fesl groet healtation about making first exhibition
only smeriocan., Ve suggest jJjoint Trench-Americen with rossibly
following artists, Ryder, fomer, Prendergast Davis, Alken,
Cezanne, feurat, Geug!in, Daumier, Renoir. Thanks for letter
just received. Hope to see you next weak.,"

I immodiately sent her a long telagraphiec anawar reading
as follows: "Amsvering teslegram, I had elresdy forwarded a
letter to Hr, Crownlinshield indienting thet I agreed that the
first show ghould be American., I question whether the artists
enume "ated by you, both imerican and FPrench , conld be bhung
together with good effect, In mnttors of thia sort my advice
13 th's., Let 811 @f us on the hoard submit our opiniona to the
director, and lat him slso taWe Into mccount the expreasion of
putelde opinion as it eomes te him, and then Yet him reach a
doeis!on afteor welghing al? artictic aspects and internal ond
external diplcometic considerations, If our director 1s worthy
of the pluce, his decisions will be correct in the ms jority of

csses. Am forwarding copy of this telegrsm to Mr, Crowninshield.

teeply regret csnnot call on you next week. Kind regards, PJSR ®

411 of which I beg to confirm. As & trustee of various

enterprises, and as the directer of thia museum, I am very sure
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fugust 21, 1929, 3gchs %o Crownlinshield-2-

that what I telegraphed to Nrs. Rockefsller exactly expresses

my view., I lool upon the board of trustees as advisers %o
a dipector, as a body charged with Iinancial responsibility,
as a body that selects the director ln whom it has confidence,
and as a body that shapes polley. hen, however, !t comes to
aven impertant de®alls such as thls, 1t sesms to me difficult
for a group to sct, The functicn of the members of the group
is to elearly and fearlessly express opinicns to the director.
Then the dlirector, if he i3 any good, weighs all the facts,
takes into account all sorts of tanglble and intanglible ceconsidera=-
tions, and then decidss.

1 have telegraphed and sritten at thls length so that I
mary a3 c¢lssrly as possible expreas the views I hold, Heedless
to savy,I glhadly abide In all matters by decislions of the majority
of the board, "2th %indly greset’ngs, sincerely yours,

PJ3
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From John ?, &t “achs

Congratulstiong on starting the American Luxembourg,

whiech we have a1l prayed for, This is vour triumnh, after a long

fight for the recopnition by mascuma of a signifiecant contemporary
art. Alfred Rarr will ba perfact, 1 ecen do nothing but cheesr
devotadly,

John
1929¢




